Carla T. Clark, RN, BSN

4085 9th St. Ecorse, Michigan 48229 Cell: 313-347-5414 Email: carlatclark@gmail.com

RE: Experienced Registered Nurse seeking full time position within your organization

SUMMARY

Dedicated, service focused professional

Health care experience in hospital setting

Adapt easily to change of environment and work schedule

Proven record of reliability and responsibility.

Excellent critical thinking skills, indicated in the responsive care provided to patients

Exceptional teamwork, where I collaborate with various health care providers, including licensed and unlicensed individuals to provide the best care to my patients

EDUCATION

2018 Bachelors of Science- Nursing SIENA HEIGHTS UNIVERSITY, Adrian, MI

2014 Associate in Applied Science- Nursing HENRY FORD COMMUNITY COLLEGE, Dearborn, MI

LICENSURE/CERTIFICATIONS/MEMBERSHIPS

2014-Current Registered Nurse License, Michigan

2014-Current Basic Life Support for Healthcare Providers, American Heart Association

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

January 2020-Current Milan Laser Hair Removal- Aesthetic Registered Nurse

- Perform laser hair removal treatments within protocol
- Educate patients on pre/post care and laser hair removal processes
- EMR documentation
- Ensure a professional and clean work environment
- Prepping of treatment rooms
- Provide a friendly, clean and respectful environment

June 2015- current HENRY FORD HEALTH SYSTEM, Detroit, MI

Internal Medicine: Charge Nurse/ Floor Nurse

- Alleviate staffing shortages by transitioning between multiple units within the hospital
- Directed and planned patient care using the nursing process
- Collaborate with physicians and ancillary staff to promote the efficient delivery of patient services
- Orient/Preceptor of new nurses to the facility
- Provides professional guidance to LPN's, Nurse Assistants, Nursing Students, Unit Clerks, and non-licensed personnel
- Magnet Champion Member
- 10 time Daisy award winner
- 2018 Henry Nursing Award of the year winner

Professional References: Kristen Canty- Nurse Educator- <u>kcanty9@yahoo.com</u>; 1-313.447-6599 Monique Spikes-Morris- Assistant Nurse Manager- <u>spkiesmonique@yahoo.com</u>; 1-734-239-0329